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ELECTRONICS SAMSUNG ELECTRONICS AMERICA, INC.
American QA Lab
3351 Michelson Drive, Suite 290
Irvine, CA 92612

May 3, 2005

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Stan Lyles

SUBJECT: FCC ID: ASLSCHI730
731 Confirmation No.: EA562274
Correspondence Reference No.: 28742
Request for Tech. Info.: 04/05/05

Dear Mr. Lyles:

Submitted herewith is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical
information dated April 5, 2005.

1. A new FCC ID is required only if the RF power increase is due to a design
change. There has been no design change in this Bluetooth transmitter. The FCC
normally allows manufacturing tolerance for RF power output of +/- 2dB on Part 15C
transmitters.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve the FCC questions regarding this application. If
you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
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Steve Kim

General Manager
SAMSUNG Electronics America Inc.



